Jim Gray
Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Jim Gray, Mayor
Office of the Mayor

Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources

Apnl 7, 2014

Summary of Information from the Mayor

(Council Meeting ~ April 10, 2014)

Janet Graham
Commissioner

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS

Jettrey Clark, Enforcement Supervisor, Grade 113N, $20.533 hourly in the Division of Waste Management,

effective March 10, 2014.

Barry Prater, Program Manager Sr., Grade 1201, $2,197.10 biweekly in the Division of Waste Management,

effective March 24, 2014,

RESIGNATIONS

i -
Social Worker Aging Services 2014-03-21
Lancaster, Karina Community Corrections Cornimunity Cotrections 110 | 2014-03-20
Officer
Brewer, Jason Scott Commaunity Corrections Community Corrections 110 ) 2014-03-23
Officer '
Juty, Timothy Stephen Community Cortrections Community Corrections 110 | 2014-03-23
Officer
Haddix, Brandon Scott Deputy Coroner Coroner 112 2014-03-14
Scott, Ryan Police Officer - Trainee Police Administration 31t 2014-02-27
Johnson, Zachary Tyler Community Corrections Community Corrections 110 | 2014-03-11
Officer
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REINSTATEMENTS

Justin Fryman, Cosgections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, effective April 21,
2014.

Samantha Tucker, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections,
effective April 21, 2014,

TERMINATIONS

Gardner, Gary Construction Supervisot P/T | Waste Management 118 2014-03-27
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